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EMANUEL, DONNA

From: DoNotReply@pb.com

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 11:49 PM

To: EMANUEL, DONNA

Subject: Package Delivery Notification: Carrier = POST, TrackingNr = 9171900005271000441195

This delivery notification is to alert you that a package was delivered to: 

 

Bartholomew Co Humane Society       

Attn: c/o Board of Directors/Kim Showalte 

4110 E 200 S                        

PO Box 1088                         

Columbus                      , IN  472019095  US 

 

The package was delivered on 9/14/2015 9:29:00 AM 

 

Package Detail: 

 

TrackingNr: 9171900005271000441195 

Service:    2PM 

Weight:     0.174 

Pieces:     1 

BillNr:     Z900000692329 

 

Your package can be tracked from URL: 

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000441195 



USPS Tracking
Customer Service ›

Have questions? We're here to help.

Get Easy Tracking Updates ›

Sign up for My USPS.

Track It

Track all your packages from a dashboard. 

No tracking numbers necessary.

Manage Incoming Packages

Sign up for My USPS ›

®

Postal Product:

First-Class Mail Certified Mail

Features:

Product & Tracking Information

DATE & TIME STATUS OF ITEM LOCATION

September 14, 2015 , 9:29 

am 
Delivered COLUMBUS, IN 47201  

Your item was delivered at 9:29 am on September 14, 2015 in COLUMBUS, IN 47201.

September 14, 2015 , 8:53 

am 
Available for Pickup COLUMBUS, IN 47202  

September 11, 2015 , 11:25 

pm 
Arrived at USPS Facility INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46206  

September 11, 2015 , 10:10 

pm 

Accepted at USPS Origin 

Sort Facility 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204  

September 11, 2015 
Pre-Shipment Info Sent to 

USPS 

Available Actions

Return Receipt Electronic

Text Updates

Email Updates

Tracking Number: 9171900005271000441195 

Expected Delivery Day: Monday, September 14, 2015 

® ™

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or receipt) number

HELPFUL LINKS 

Contact Us

Site Index

FAQs

ON ABOUT.USPS.COM 

About USPS Home

Newsroom

USPS Service Updates

Forms & Publications

Government Services

Careers

OTHER USPS SITES 

Business Customer Gateway

Postal Inspectors

Inspector General

Postal Explorer

National Postal Museum

Resources for Developers

LEGAL INFORMATION 

Privacy Policy

Terms of Use

FOIA

No FEAR Act EEO Data

Customer Service USPS MobileEnglish Register / Sign In

Page 1 of 2USPS.com® - USPS Tracking®

9/15/2015https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000...



Copyright © 2015 USPS. All Rights Reserved.

Twitter

Search or Enter a Tracking Number

Page 2 of 2USPS.com® - USPS Tracking®
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Date: September 15, 2015 
 
Donna Emanuel: 
 
The following is in response to your September 15, 2015 request for delivery information
on your Certified Mail™ item number 9171900005271000441195.  The delivery record
shows that this item was delivered on September 14, 2015 at 9:29 am in COLUMBUS,
IN  47201. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below. 
 
Signature of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
 
Address of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs. 
 
If you require additional assistance, please contact your local Post Office or postal
representative. 
 
Sincerely, 
United States Postal Service 
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EMANUEL, DONNA

From: DoNotReply@pb.com

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 11:49 PM

To: EMANUEL, DONNA

Subject: Package Delivery Notification: Carrier = POST, TrackingNr = 9171900005271000441171

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 

senders or unexpected email. **** 

________________________________ 

 

This delivery notification is to alert you that a package was delivered to: 

 

Honorable Kristen Brown, Mayor 

Attn: City of Columbus 

123 Washington St 

 

Columbus                      , IN  472016774  US 

 

The package was delivered on 9/14/2015 11:03:00 AM 

 

Package Detail: 

 

TrackingNr: 9171900005271000441171 

Service:    2PM 

Weight:     0.156 

Pieces:     1 

BillNr:     Z900000692315 

 

Your package can be tracked from URL: 

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000441171 



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

September 14, 2015 , 11:03 

am 
Delivered COLUMBUS, IN 47201  

Your item was delivered at 11:03 am on September 14, 2015 in COLUMBUS, IN 47201.

September 11, 2015 
Pre-Shipment Info Sent to 

USPS 

Available Actions

Return Receipt Electronic

Text Updates

Email Updates

Tracking Number: 9171900005271000441171 

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

Page 1 of 1USPS.com® - USPS Tracking®

9/15/2015https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000...
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EMANUEL, DONNA

From: DoNotReply@pb.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:46 PM

To: EMANUEL, DONNA

Subject: Package Delivery Notification: Carrier = POST, TrackingNr = 9171900005271000441201

This delivery notification is to alert you that a package was delivered to: 

 

Bartholomew County Commissioners    

Attn:                                     

440 3rd St                          

                                    

Columbus                      , IN  472016798  US 

 

The package was delivered on 9/15/2015 10:20:00 AM 

 

Package Detail: 

 

TrackingNr: 9171900005271000441201 

Service:    2PM 

Weight:     0.143 

Pieces:     1 

BillNr:     Z900000692333 

 

Your package can be tracked from URL: 

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000441201 



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

September 15, 2015 , 10:20 

am 
Delivered COLUMBUS, IN 47201  

Your item was delivered at 10:20 am on September 15, 2015 in COLUMBUS, IN 47201.

September 11, 2015 
Pre-Shipment Info Sent to 

USPS 

Available Actions

Return Receipt Electronic

Text Updates

Email Updates

Tracking Number: 9171900005271000441201 

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

9/16/2015https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction_input?origTrackNum=9171900005271000...



 
 
 
 
 
Date: September 16, 2015 
 
Donna Emanuel: 
 
The following is in response to your September 16, 2015 request for delivery information
on your Certified Mail™ item number 9171900005271000441201.  The delivery record
shows that this item was delivered on September 15, 2015 at 10:20 am in COLUMBUS,
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
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